

① Election of Judicial Committee Officers
Nominated:

- 1) Steve Hellinger
- 2) Al Levine
- 3) Jeff Milman

② Election of Judicial Committee Members
Nominated:

- 1) Bob Beckley
- 2) Mike Feintag
- 3) Dave Glen
- 4) Avi Ornstein
- 5) Joel Weisberg
- 6) } Runners-up in Jud Comm Chrmn election
- 7) }

③ Ratification of the following elections:

- 1) Treasurer: Howard Hutchins
- 2) Secretary: Bill Blum
- 3) Elections: Jay Pollack

④ Consideration of the General Assembly Reps election

⑤ Ratification of the old new House Constitution

* *
* SUNDAY

* * *
* 8:00 PM

① Election Of Judicial Committee Chairman
Nominated:

- 1) Steve Hellinger
- 2) Al Levine
- 3) Jeff Milman

② Election Of Judicial Committee Members
Nominated:

- 1) Bob Beckley
- 2) Mike Feirtag
- 3) Dave Glen
- 4) Avi Ornstein
- 5) Joel Weisberg
- 6) } Runners-up in Jud Comm Chrmn election
- 7) }

③ Ratification of the following elections:

- 1) Treasurer: Howard Hutchins
- 2) Secretary: Bill Blum
- 3) Elections: Jay Pollack

④ Consideration of the General Assembly Reps election

⑤ Ratification of the old new House Constitution

* *
* SUNDAY

* * *
* 8:00 PM

SUNDAY NIGHT, 8 PM, 3/8, DINING HALL

① Election of Judicial Committee Chairman
Nominated;

- 1) Steve Hellingner
- 2) Al Levine
- 3) Jeff Millman

② Election of Judicial Committee members

- Nominated
- 1) Bob Beckley
 - 2) Mike Feirtag
 - 3) Dave Glen
 - 4) Avi Ornstein
 - 5) Joel Weisberg
 - 6) } Runners up to Jud. Comm. Chairman election
 - 7) }

③ Ratification of the following elections:

- 1) Treasurer : Howard Hutchins
- 2) Secretary : Bill Blum
- 3) Elections : Jay Pollack

④ Consideration of the General Assembly Reps election

⑤ Ratification of the old new House Constitution

*

*

*

*

SUNDAY

*

*

8:00 PM

HOUSE MEETING

~~WEDNESDAY~~

Secretaries should
learn to spell

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 18

8:00 P.M. - DINING HALL

AGENDA:

1. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF
BUDGET FOR 3/70 - 9/70
2. DISCUSSION OF COED LIVING
WITH DEANS SNYDER,
SORENSEN (?), OTHERS(?), ETC

PROPOSED BUDGET:

INCOME:

\$3000	present treasury
1800	house tax
400	washing machines
1000	pinball machines
<u>\$6200</u>	<u>TOTAL Income:</u>

EXPENDITURES:

Freshman Orientation:

\$ 30	Freshman Council
50	Publications
600	Counsellor's Media
300	Plant
150	Deans before noon assignments
200	Deans after noon assignments
<u>\$1330</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>

March 19, 1970

The meeting was called to order in the dining hall at 8:10 P.M.

1. Budget

- a. President Marv Keshner summarized the proposed budget (copies ~~of~~ were stuffed with the agenda). It called for a total maximum expenditure of \$5618.72 from now until October 1. He then opened for questions.
- b. Mark Stern explained his \$450 budget for Institute Relations. He remarked that \$150 had been budgeted miscellaneous but that \$125 of that would be used for next month's open house with McCormick for coed living.
- c. Mark Gilman specified Social Committee's activities and pleaded for enough money to reactivate Baker's social life.
- d. Bob Peterson discussed his proposed \$1200 for renovations and made the following suggestions: A wine service on Friday evenings, an electronics test cart, a snack bar for evenings and weekends, a new piano. The budget ~~is~~ was passed without opposition.

2. Announcements

- a. Mermell - at GA meeting last Tuesday an excomm was was elected, and the GM proxy fight and the discipline committee ~~was~~ discussed. Questions? see Mermell or any newly elected GA rep.
- b. Eddleman - If your screwed by the discipline committee see Wells.
- c. Keshner - new calendar has been passed with an independent activity period and some kind of weird exam period too (a modified Plan #2).
- d. Keshner - also on another matter at the faculty meeting: Lamson described the changes in Discipline Committee procedure.
- e. Slesinger - Anyone interested in helping GA on any of the following (or any other ideas) see Sles: Alumni-Student relations, Incorporation, Coed Living, MIT Social Life (?).
- f. Peterson - needs people who want a job selling wine Friday evenings for an hour or so a week.
- g. Hellinger - a TV and Howie Haber's stereo have been stolen recently. MIT is becoming a mark for area thieves. Make sure your door is locked at all times! Ask anyone you don't know who he is looking for.
- h. Blum - Anyone interested in receiving Execon minutes and agendas sign list on social pole. Anyone interested in running the crankcom, stuffing, or being in charge of bulletin boards sign other list on social pole.
- i. Gilman - Soccom meeting Monday night, Master Suite Lounge.
- j. Singer - Baker Letter needs articles. ANYTHING will be accepted!
- k. Mitchell - FOC needs photographs of Bakerites.
- l. Gadilauskas - Commons Committee Meeting Tuesday 7:15. ^{Dining} Hall.
- m. Keshner - Put commons complaints, etc. in suggestion box.

3. Coed Living

Deans Snyder, Wick, and Nyhart attended and a discussion resulted in votes supporting a random room assignments coed living plan and exploration of a Wellesley exchange. (cont. on edge)

Just suggested that Baker guys who know Jones should contact them personally. An open house for coeds will be April 12. Meeting ended at 10:45.

Respectfully submitted,

Bill Blum, secy.

HOUSE MEETING

THURSDAY, APRIL 9, 1970

8:00 P.M. - BAKER DINING HALL

AGENDA:

1. DRUGS - DISCUSSION WITH CAMPUS
PATROL CAPTAIN OLIVERI AND DEAN SPEAR.
(EVERYBODY COME STONED.!)
E.S.
2. HOUSE SECURITY - DISCUSSION
OF HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC GROUPS, UNACCOMPANIED
GUESTS, WHICH DOORS WILL BE LOCKED, AND
URCHINS (BUT DON'T CALL THEM THAT).
M.A.

SODA WILL BE SERVED
AFTERWARDS.

HEY - WHAT EVER HAPPENED TO
THE COED LIVING OPEN HOUSE?
E.B.

MINUTES OF BAKER HOUSE MEETING

~~March/196/1970~~
April 9, 1970

The meeting was called to order by Marv Keshner at 8:05 in the dining hall.

1. Drugs

Guests were Captain Oliveri of Campus Patrol and Dean Speer. Oliveri told us about the bust at Tufts and how it was tied in to robberies of hi-fi sets. Speer told us that he and Oliveri meet yearly (Oliveri more often) with Duncan MacNeil, the head of the Cambridge Narcotics Squad (the Cambridge Narcotics Squad head?) to get the overall picture of drugs in the area. This year Duncan said that the M.I.T. campus is no longer free from hard narcotics.

The following should not be construed in any way other than its being a reasonable approximation of what (some of what) Dean Speer said: There is no real agreement between M.I.T. and the Cambridge police, however there is a good rapport between them. MacNeil does not want to have to come to M.I.T. for a pin-point bust and he would never come for a general or "blunder" bust. He does not promise immunity — If there is very large scale dealing he might be forced to bust. And in that case the deans and campus patrol will not tip anyone off. However, the police are mainly after the big dealer, not the small time user.

It was decided that Judcomm would work up some contingency plans for what would happen in different situations, such as someone using heroin in Baker House. The house will ultimately (at an upcoming house meeting) make the final decision on what are the limits of reasonable activity. An ad hoc committee was set up which will report back to the house meeting by the end of April. See Steve Hellinger (323), Judcomm Chairman.

2. House Security

First, let it be known that urchins shall now be referred to as "Junior Citizens of Cambridge."

A discussion of security, doors and guests specifically, occurred.

Motion: to lock from the hours of 12 to 8 A.M. the following doors: Memorial Drive, ramp, loading dock.

PASSED 35-10.

Motion: (recommended by Executive Council) to put up signs disallowing the presence of unescorted guests on upper floors.

POSTPONED to next meeting.

A very specific agenda will be published to ~~the~~ the next meeting including the specific motions to be considered. However this will not necessarily be consistent policy — if you have any interest in an agenda item, pro or con, you better show up at the meeting for specific proposals can be voted there without other prior notice.

3. Announcements:

- a. Beckley - Wellesley-M.I.T. living exchange can happen. If you seriously want to live at Wellesley see Bob.

cont.

Announcements (cont.)

- b. Peterson - buy tickets for Wine at Friday dinners. Five or eight dollars. From people on posted list.
- c. Blum - Dave Gluss is the new crankoomm. If you want to use the crank (for dumb Freshmen like me who never figured out what the crank was until they became house secretary, it's the house duplicating machine located in the Housecomm office. Anyone δ in the house can use it.) see Dave in 302.
- d. Funk - the Baker House Liberation Front will present four Newsreel films on Sunday (time unclear) at Baker House. They are AmeriKKKa, Bobby Seale, Yippie, and San Francisco.
- E. Keshner - There will be a Baker House Mixer in the dining in Friday night April 10, featuring Lieber Premus. There will be a party on Saturday, April 18. Tickets on sale soon.

respectfully submitted,

Bill Blum, secretary

P.S. There will be an Executive Council Meeting Tuesday, April 14, in the dining hall at 9:30. All are invited as usual. Agenda items (which may be submitted by any resident of Baker House) must be in Box 3201 by 9:30 P.M. Sunday, April 12.

1984 is sooner than you think. I've been informed by Mark Ste that Sunday's Coed Living open house not only won't take place, but that it never existed.

Where's the Baker Letter, lost in Eliot Singers's love life?
Who knows?

House Meeting April 9, 1970

Drug problem is growing: In a recent 3-month period, 400% more hard narcotics were seized than in the same period one year ago.

Dean Speer:

- I
1. It is the students' problem if a situation develops so that it is widely known inside and outside MIT that large-scale dealing is being done. Sgt. Duncan MacNeil, head of the Cambridge Narcotics Squad, will not promise MIT immunity against a pinpoint bust if the situation warrants it. He wants only to make a pinpoint bust, and not a widespread, so-called "blunder-bust".
 2. If the Dean's Office is told about an imminent bust by the Cam. Narc. Squad, they will not notify anyone on the MIT campus about the bust, so as to maintain their rapport with the Nares. However, if the Deans find out about a bust through channels other than the police, they may 'leak' information.
 3. Sgt. MacNeil does not want to concern himself with small operators.

II What would bring on a bust:

1. Someone purchasing large quantities of marijuana and coming to Baker House to sell.
 - a. No distinction between one who makes a profit and one who just supplies his friends.
2. Hard drugs: any amount of heroin
 - a. Mafia 7-8%
 - Puerto Rican-Mexican 3% (Non-Mafia)

III Ground Rules for discussions with the Deans:

1. No one has to give names
2. If the dean thinks the problem is serious enough, he may take action. That is, he cannot guarantee before a discussion that no action will be taken.

Commission To Develop Rules on Drugs

Jus Comm	→	SH
John Whitbeck		Beckley
Pete Lipton		Feirtag
Mike Toon		Levine
Alex Monty		Weisberg
Jeff Franks		

AGENDA

BAKER HOUSE MEETING - 8:00 P.M.
THURSDAY, APRIL 30, 1970
DINING HALL

- ① DRUG COMMITTEE REPORT.
- ② JUDICIAL COMMITTEE SECURITY REPORT.
(see list of specific proposals below)
- ③ ROOM ASSIGNMENTS COMMITTEE: PROPOSALS FOR
NEXT YEAR'S ROOM ASSIGNMENTS TO BE VOTED.
- ④ APPROVAL OF NEW TREASURER: SKIP RICHARDS.

Any one or more of the following proposals may be voted at the meeting. However it should be noted that agendas are not required to list all proposals that will be voted at a meeting. Therefor any proposals concerning the topics of the agenda for a meeting may be voted there. In other words if you have any interest in an agenda topic you better come to the meeting.

A. House security (in order of least inconvenience)

1. To have "NO TRESPASSING" signs installed at every entrance to Baker House.
2. To install an alarm system to warn if a theft has been made.
3. To lock loading dock door from 12 midnight to 6 AM.
4. To lock the ramp door from 12 midnight to 8 AM.
5. Both 3. and 4.
6. To install fire locks on all entrances to Baker House except the main entrance and the loading dock door and the ramp door.
7. All guests must be escorted on the upper floors of Baker House, with the exception of the lobby area of the first floor.
8. All guests must be escorted in all areas of Baker House, with the exception of the lobby area of the first floor and the activities area of the ground floor.
9. All minors, except family, must be escorted at all times by the person of whom they are a guest. Any minor who is not a guest of a Baker resident will not be allowed to enter.
10. All persons not associated with Baker House will not be allowed to enter.
(items 7 and 8 constitute a reconsideration of a previous vote)

RESULTS OF THIS MEETING WILL AFFECT EVERYONE. PLEASE COME.

MINUTES OF BAKER HOUSE MEETING

April 30, 1970

Meeting called to order at 8:10 in the dining hall by Keshner.

1. Announcement - Keshner - the music room will now be closed to loud bands as was decided in Executive Council. The issue of the music room and bands, etc. will be discussed again in upcoming house and Execcon meetings.
2. Skip Richards was approved as new Treasurer. (Tough luck, Skip).
3. Room Assignments.
 - a. Marty Langeveld told us the present rules of room assignments. (1. Random selection within class, Seniors first, etc. 2. Blocks are averaged. 3. You can do no worse than your present room.)
 - b. Alex Makowski - Motion: Room assignments should be completely random by class. Your present room should have no effect.

DISCUSSION.

 - (1. amendment; (Langeveld) You can either keep your present room or gamble for a better one in an otherwise completely random drawing, but not both. APPROVED 36-33.
 - (2. At this point things got rather confusing and no one really understood what was going on in that an amendment was passed that had nothing to do with the original motion. Eventually though the original motion along with all its random amendments above was defeated and we all sat back to listen to Richard Nixon sway minds and in so doing present an interesting and in a sick sort of way amusing half hour that could well be entitled "American Imperialism at Work" or "How to make peace by invasion". (see you in Canada!)
 - c. Skip Richards made a motion to give top priorities to those who have been screwed.

DEFEATED.
 - d. Motion: to amend the present system so that your inheritance right applies only to the room which is yours on October 1.

PASSED (as the only change made).

Note: this will go into effect next year.
4. Announcement - Keshner - There will be no good living with McCormick girls next year ~~any~~ However if we can talk the Institute into it we can get 10 - 15 Wellesley girls living here next year. There is a petition circulating to show to the deans which everyone in Baker should sign. If that fails we can ~~X~~ always rely on 24-hour perietals.
5. Drugs - Hellinger summarized the report of the ad hoc committee formed at the last house meeting. This was stuffed in everyone's mailboxes last week and will become official Judson drug policy.

(continued on next page.)

6. Security of Baker House was then discussed and each of the proposals on the agenda was considered.

The following proposals were passed and will take effect:

1. To have "NO TRESPASSING" signs installed at every entrance to Baker H use.
2. To lock the loading dock door from 6 P.M. to ~~6~~ 6 A.M. every day.
3. To lock the ramp door from 12 midnight to 8 A.M. every day.
4. To install fire locks on all entrances to Baker House except the main entrance, the loading dock door, the ramp door. ~~and~~

A motion to table the following motion was defeated but it was decided that a feasibility study would be made before acting on it:

1. To install an alarm system to warn if a theft has just been made.

After discussion proved unfavorable the following proposals were withdrawn:

1. All guests must be escorted on the upper floors of Baker House, with the exception of the lobby area of the first floor.
2. All guests must be escorted in all areas of Baker House with the exception of the lobby area of the first floor and the activities area of the ~~first~~ ground floor.
3. All persons not associated with Baker House will not be allowed to enter.

The following motion was tabled by 10% of those present for exactly one meeting/ it will be reconsidered at the next meeting:

1. All persons under the age of 18, except family, must be escorted at all times by the person of whom they are a guest. Any person under the age of 18 who is not a guest of a Baker resident will not be allowed to enter.

7. A sense of the meeting showed it in favor (16 -11) of not allowing urolin bands in the dining hall unless they were escorted.
8. Announcement - Hellinger- this is Parents weekend -- keep the air clean. Also the person who ripped down the sign referring to a political meeting is subject to Judcomm action if found.

The meeting was finally adjourned at about 11:00.

respectfully submitted,

Bill Blum
Bill Blum, secretary

AGENDA FOR BAKER HOUSE MEETING

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 28 8:30 PM DINING HALL

1. BUDGET - THE HOUSE WILL REVIEW THE BUDGET
PROPOSED BY EXELCON FOR 10/1/70 TO 2/28/71
NOTE: REFER TO ATTACHED PAGES

2. HOUSE SECURITY - TO VOTE ON MOTION 3
ALL PERSONS UNDER THE AGE OF 18, EXCEPT
FAMILY, MUST BE ESCORTED AT ALL TIMES BY
THE PERSON OF WHOM THEY ARE A GUEST.
ANY PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 18, WHO IS NOT
A GUEST OF A BAKER RESIDENT, WILL NOT BE
ALLOWED TO ENTER.

3. S.P.A.Z. - TO APPROPRIATE \$20 FOR A SILPWATCH

4. MITCHELL - TO APPROVE THE OVERSPENDING OF THE
FRESHMAN ORIENTATION BUDGET BY \$75.00

5. DISCUSSION - A MESSAGE FROM MARV

A) PETS IN BAKER

B) STEREOS & DBS & 1 INTIE MORNING

6. GIRLS - A MOTION TO CONVERT THE 4TH FLOOR
WEST BATHROOM INTO A LADIES' ROOM

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS

TREASURER'S REPORT

REFRESHMENTS !

AND EVERYBODY GETS TO VOTE
(EVERYONE'S RESPONSIBLE FOR BEING THERE)

OC

MINUTES OF BAKER HOUSE MEETING

September 29, 1970

Meeting called to order at 8:35 in the dining hall by J. Keshner.

1. The Budget proposed by Executive Council (copies were included in the agenda for the meeting) was discussed. The hockey budget of \$50 was raised by a vote of 26-24. The amount of \$25 for the raise had little opposition once the raise was passed. The president's budget of \$400 was raised by \$50 in the "House" category. The three biggest expenses were then reviewed. The Snack Bar and the TV were OK'ed, but the mimeo was killed, after discussion. The revised budget was then approved. The revised budget has the following changes: Judcomm - \$526.49; President - \$450; Secretariat - \$400. FINAL TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$4506.49.
2. Mitchell - Motion: to approve the overspending of the Freshman Orientation Budget by \$75.00. PASSED.
3. Motion to appropriate \$20 for a stopwatch for SPAZ was withdrawn. They got the money from Prof. Tokosz.
4. There was then a long discussion of pets. A straw vote ^{was} ~~was~~ taken to see whether animals were the best issue on which to confront the Housing Office. Result was "no" 35-70. A binding vote was then taken on the question of whether the residents objected to pets. The house does not object by 73-33. Motion was made to have Judcomm decide on pet guidelines. This was tabled to the ~~the~~ end of the meeting by a large majority.
5. A discussion of loud music being played late at night followed. A motion to let this be something for Judcomm to arbitrate was approved. If you have any problems please see Judcomm, otherwise there will be trouble stopping repeat offenders.
6. Discussion on the tabled motion on house security was then in order. An amendment to restrict only those under 18 who were not members of the MIT community was ~~passed~~ accepted by Judcomm. An amendment by Funk to have guests of Baker Residents escorted, by their host, and have other guests not be escorted was defeated. The following amended version was passed: All persons under the age of 18, except family and members of the MIT community, must be escorted at all times by the person of whom they are a guest. Any ~~person~~ other person under the age of 18 will not be allowed to enter. Judcomm will enforce as it sees fit.
7. The floor was opened for discussion of a motion to convert the fourth floor West bathroom into a ladies room. A motion to table was defeated. The motion itself was defeated.
8. Announcements.
 - a. There was a common meeting on Tuesday (Cadilauskas).
 - b. J. Stern - Don't throw away cups if you want seconds of Coke at meetings. Use your old one.
 - c. Malik - Dave Slesinger is in the infirmary with infectious hepatitis. Unless you were kissing him don't worry.
 - d. Reilinger - Freshman Judcomm butteries are Tuesday at 7:30 and 9:00 and Thursday at 7:30.

(continued)

8. Announcements (cont.)

- e. There is a list on the social pole for you to sign if you want copies of execcon minutes and agendas stuffed in your box. The list will come down this weekend -- sign it ~~as~~ soon. (Blum)
- f. Blum - Please vote in the referendum on Tuesday October 6. there are two constitutional ammendments to be passed, one ~~of~~ simplifying the process of ammending the const., and the other giving the secrestary a vote on Execcon.
- g. Peterson - If you want to work at the snack bar please see Peterson in 620.
- h. Peterson - The snack bar will open one week from Saturday (October 10).
- i. Peterson - Be nice to the radar oven Servend has finally gotten around to giving us.
- j. Keshner ~~/~~ - The Coke man has decided to amend his ways. His machines will soon be able to accept Canadian coins and refunds are now being given for his machines.
9. Pets - continued.... The motion to have Judcomm set up a committee to set up guidelines was passed with no further discussion.
10. Late announcement - Eliot Singer is organizing an independent protest against the housing office. Meeting Thursday night at 8:00.

11. Treasurer's report. (condensed.)
 March 1, 1970 to September 30, 1970.

<u>Income:</u>	House Tax --- Spring 1970	\$1983.75
	Washing Machines --- Oct.-June	1096.42
	Pinball Machines --- Jan.-Mar.	457.86
	Interest	102.06
	TOTAL	<u>3640.09</u>
	on hand 3/1/70	3194.94
	TOTAL	<u>\$6835.03</u>

Expenditures-Expenditures:

Social	\$1123.01
Athletic	197.47
Freshman Orientation	1584.05
Facilities and Services	265.82
Institute Relations	119.84
President	89.57
Treasurer	7.16
Secretariat	<u>239.70</u>
TOTAL	<u>\$3626.62</u>
BALANCE	September 30, 1970
	\$3208.41

respectfully submitted,
 Skip Richards, Treasurer

12. Quote of the Week: (in reference to urine stains on the carpet of the lounge) "Who says that's the dog!" Jay Pollack.
 respectfully submitted, Bill Blum, secy.

MINUTES OF BAKER HOUSE MEETING

October 13, 1970

Meeting called to order at 9:10 in the dining hall by Keshner.

1. Announcements.

- a. The new color TV has arrived and has been installed in the TV room.
- b. Doors. Do not use the east and west end doors — they have fire alarm locks installed on them. Do not use the ramp door or the loading dock door at night — ~~if~~ they will be locked. Baker House is now a fortress.
- c. Dennis DuBro in 318 is the new silkscreen chairman.
- d. Those interested in working for Daniel Houston for Congress should stay after the meeting.

2. Frustration.

Once upon a time there was a dormitory called Baker House. This dormitory had many problems. Among them were a system which forced people to eat commons, a lack of privacy (unwanted people entered without knocking), and lack of the porter service they were paying for (filth was contaminating the rooms).

So the residents invited those responsible for solving the problems, Howard Miller, and his assistant Ken Browning, both officials of the housing office, to explain their position.

The residents asked many direct questions but received no straight answers. The residents said, "Everyone wants voluntary commons." The officials said, "Everyone wants voluntary commons." The residents asked, "What are you doing about it?" The officials said, "We are moving toward a plan." The residents asked, "When will things begin to change?" The officials said, "This is a very complicated problem."

The residents became very weary of talking. The problems had been around for a long time. The problems still remained.

Once upon a time there was a country called the United States. This country had many problems. Among them were a system which forced people to fight wars, a lack of privacy for the citizens (unwanted people entered with no-knock), and a lack of the pollution controls they deserved (pollution was contaminating the countryside).

So the citizens invited those responsible for solving the problems, Richard Nixon, and his assistant Spiro Agnew, both officials of the government, to explain their position.

The citizens asked many direct questions but received no straight answers. The citizens said, "Everyone wants peace." The President said, "I want peace." The citizens asked, "What are you going to do about it?" The President said, "I have a secret plan." The citizens asked, "When will things begin to change?" The official said, "This is a very complicated problem."

The citizens became very weary of talking. The problems had been around for a long time. The problems still remained.

Respectfully submitted,

Bill Blum

Bill Blum, Secretary

BAKER HOUSE MEETING

TUES, NOV 10 9:30 PM DINING HALL

—AGENDA—

1. BAKER HOUSE PROPOSED POLICY ON PETS

- i) ALL PETS SHALL BE REGISTERED WITH THE BAKER HOUSE JUDICIAL COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN.

Plus other animals which can move about Baker House

- ii) UPON REGISTRATION, ALL DOGS AND CATS WILL BE ISSUED AN IDENTIFYING TAG WHICH MUST BE WORN ON THEIR COLLAR AT ALL TIMES.

- iii) THE OWNER(S) SHALL BE FINANCIALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGE CAUSED BY HIS (THEIR) PET, EITHER TO HIS (THEIR) ROOM(S) OR TO ANY OTHER AREA WITHIN BAKER HOUSE.

- iv) AT THE BEGINNING AND AGAIN AT THE END OF EACH YEAR, THE JUDICIAL COMMITTEE WILL INSPECT THE ROOMS FOR ANY DAMAGES CAUSED BY PETS.

- v) DAMAGES TO THE PUBLIC AREAS OF BAKER HOUSE, WHICH ARE NOT ATTRIBUTABLE TO A SPECIFIC PET, BUT WHICH ARE CAUSED BY PETS RATHER THAN BY NORMAL USAGE, SHALL BE THE FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY OF THE RESIDENTS OF BAKER HOUSE THROUGH THEIR HOUSE GOVERNMENT.

THIS PROPOSED POLICY ON PETS SHALL BE VOTED ON AT THIS MEETING:

- SHOULD IT PASS, THE JUDICIAL COMMITTEE WILL BE CHARGED WITH ENFORCING AND INTERPRETING IT.
- SHOULD IT FAIL TO PASS, THE JUDICIAL COMMITTEE WILL REQUEST THAT ALL PETS ARE REMOVED FROM THE HOUSE - IMMEDIATELY.

2. GOODOF- MOTION TO APPROPRIATE MORE MONEY FOR HOCKEY.

Andy

November 10, 1970

Called to order by Keshner at 9:42 in the dining hall.

1. Announcements (Keshner)

- a. Random Hall may have (put on) the APC carnival this year. If you want to help see Marv.
- b. Northeastern wants to start a drug clinic for the Boston area -- also see Marv.
- c. Mayor Vellucci of Cambridge will probably attend dinner and a talk afterwards at Baker. (A straw vote showed interest.)
- d. Baker House Film Society will be presenting more films soon. (From now on this organization will be known as BHFS in these minutes.)
- e. Marv says: 80% chance of voluntary commons by fall; 40% by spring. (no comment B.B.)
- f. The Housing Office has done nothing at all in the issues of privacy and master keys. (I really do wonder how Mr. Miller spends his days at the office.)
- g. Peterson - snack bar will open in the evenings next term. It needs your continued support.

2. Hockey.

The original budget presented to the house meeting called for \$50 for this sport. The budget that was passed upped this to \$75. On November 4 Execcon appropriated \$50 of the \$75 on the assumption that there would be only one team. There are now two teams. Amotion was made and passed to increase the budget for hockey to \$100, and to appropriate the whole amount. The money goes mainly to sticks.

3. Pets.

The Housing Office originally had three objections: (1) That pets are unsanitary; (2) That pets are a nuisance and that they might bother other people; and (3) That someone must be responsible for damage caused by pets and it wouldn't be the Housing Office (maybe they'd rather spend their time neglecting other things - see 1f.) The first point we assured them would be no problem for we too did not want to live among dog shit. The second they agreed could be settled by our Judcomm. Discussion was therefore centered on the third item. The following pet policy was passed: (the part in quotes was an amendment passed 61-22). (The part in parentheses is clarification).

- 1) All pets (defined as in Housing Office rules to include just about everything but fish) shall be registered with the Baker House Judicial Committee Chairman.
- 2) Upon registration, all dogs, cats, and other animals which will move about within Baker House, will be issued an identifying tag which must be worn on their collar at all times.
- 3) The owner shall be financially responsible for any and all caused by his pet, either to his room or to any other area within the house.
- 4) At the beginning and again at the end of each year, the Judicial Committee will inspect the rooms for any damages caused by pets.
- 5) Damages to the public areas of Baker, which are not attributable to a specific pet, but which are caused by pets rather than by normal usage, "shall be billed to the pet owners as a whole, but" shall be the "ultimate" financial responsibility of the residents of Baker House through their house government.

4. A straw vote gave BHFS a mandate to continue showing films. Respectfully submitted, *Bill Blum*

Bill Blum, secy.

AGENDA FOR

BAKER HOUSE MEETING WED. OCT 7 8 PM DINING HALL

DISCUSSION OF WHEN AND UNDER WHAT
CONDITIONS A HOUSING OFFICE EMPLOYEE
MAY ENTER A ROOM

LATE FLASH
REPRESENTATIVES FROM THE HOUSING
OFFICE MAY BE THERE

AGENDA FOR
BAKER HOUSE MEETING
THURS. DEC. 10 9:30 PM DINING HALL

- 1- DISCUSSION OF RESIGNATIONS
INCLUDING GRAFT & CORRUPTION IN
BAKER HOUSE
- 2- \$150.00 FOR MR. LEN WHALEY'S DOOR
- IT SEEMS SOME CHARACTER SATISFIED
HIS URGE TO KICK IN MR. WHALEY'S
DOOR (AT THE EXPENSE OF THE HOUSE).
- 3- CO-ED LIVING

and —

MINUTES OF BAKER HOUSE MEETING

December 10, 1970

Called to order by Keshner at 9:38 in the dining hall.

1. For the record the following resignations occurred ~~Saturday~~ Sunday, December 6, 1970: Bob Peterson from the post of Vice President

for Services and Facilities; Mark Mitchell from Vice President for Freshman Orientation and Dormoon; Mark Stern from Vice President for Institute Relations; Skip Richards from Treasury; Bill Blum from Secretary; Ira Vishner from Freshman Representative. Bob Goodof resigned separately from the office of Athletic Chairman on December 7. Part of the reason that some of the Freshman members resigned was a charge that they were misusing their offices by giving themselves \$1 of free snack bar food at the coed living open house. At any rate the matter was discussed at length. Four motions and a coup resulted. ~~God~~ Hellinger, Bob Beckley, and Ed Markowitz (an outside agitator) physically removed Keshner and unsuccessfully tried to stir up the proletariat. They gave up after being voted and booed down. The motions follow:

Motion: to not fill the vacated posts; to move regular Spring elections from March 2, to February 23; and to appoint Skip Richards acting Treasurer and Bill Blum acting Secretary in the interim. PASSED without objection.

Motion: to recommend to the house to abolish all house government. DEFEATED with no support whatever (well - 1 vote!).

Motion: to appropriate sufficient funds to buy a 900 cc. Harley-Davidson motorcycle for exclusive use of Judcomm and their friends. DEFEATED.

Motion: to end discussion of graft with no further ~~motions~~ motions. PASSED.

2. There was a discussion on bills received by the house government for the repair of Len Whaley's (the house manager) door (some- unidentified person kicked it in - Hellinger: "If there were a hearing I don't think I could find any witnesses."); and for breakage of windows in the hall due to Hockey playing.

Motion: not to pay the bills, but to send the following explanation to the Housing Office: "Baker House Government acknowledges that this is a complex problem. We will be setting up a committee to discuss moving toward a viable solution. We hope to reach a conclusion at some future date. Please be patient and bear with us." PASSED overwhelmingly.

Motion: the house government will pay all future bills for unidentified Hockey damage. Where possible the involved parties will pay. PASSED 26-24.

Motion: no Hockey playing will be allowed in the halls. DEFEATED 18-28.

3. Coed Living. A Wellesley cross-residency will probably occur next fall, but only with living groups that are "designated coed". A straw vote showed that there is enough interest in the house to continue work on this. (Question for the Housing Office and Deans: Why should MIT coeds' dislike of Baker House stop Baker House from going coed with Wellesley girls? I always knew that the coeds were considered something special but B. B.)

4. Announcement: Peterson -, Snack Bar will be open over IAP. respectfully submitted. *Bill Blum* Bill Blum, act. secy.